
flllage
Salado

VILLAGE OF SALADO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING

1:30 P.M. TUESDAY, APRIL 12,2016
BOARD OF ALDERMEN CHAMBERS

MUNICIPAL BUILDING -301NORTH STAGECOACH ROAD

L CALL TO ORDER

IL REGULARAGENDA

1. Consider approval of minutes from the January 12, 2016 and the February 16,2016 meetings.

2. Consider and take action on awaiver to Section 3.9Water andWastewater Facility Design (fire protection)
of the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance2009.03 for a replat of Terra Bella Phase, III, a subdivision
in the ETJ.

IlL ANNOUNCEMENTS
3. Review and revisions of the Subdivision Ordinance by the Ordinance Committee.

IV. ADJOURN

The Village of Salado reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations
regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security
Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development).

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Village Secretary's office at (254) 947-5060 for further
assistance.
I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of this Notice of Meeting was posted in a public place at 5:'00
p.m., on Friday, April ~,~ .......

Removed from display _

RegularMeeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission, April 12,2016· Page I of 1



Village of Salado, Texas
Planning & Zoning Commission

Minutes
Regular Meeting

1:30p.m. Tuesday, January 12, 2016
Municipal Building, 301 N. Stagecoach Road

Members Present: Chairman Gerry Reihsen, Merle Stalcup, Larry Wolfe.

Members Absent: Ron Coleman, Josh Bratton, Alternate Curt Doucet.

Others Present: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator; Chrissy Lee, Planning and Development;
Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary.

I. Call to Order.

Chairman Reihsen called the meeting to order at 1:33 p.m.

II. Regular Agenda.

1. Approve minutes from previous meetings:
a. June 9, 2015
b. July21,2015
c. August 18, 2015
d. November 10, 2015

Commissioner Wolfemade a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner
Stalcup seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

2. Consider and take action on a proposed sign in the Historic District located at 600N. Main
St. as per section 3.15K2, Permitting Process.

Administrator Foutz said that because the request involves alteration to a structure in the
Historic District, review by the P&Z Commission is required. She explained dimensions,
materials, and color of the proposed sign.

Building owner Bill Kinnison said he has no objection to the sign.

Commissioner Wolfe made a motion to approve the sign application as presented.
Commissioner Stalcup seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

3. Hold a public hearing and consider a recommendation on zoning and/or rezoning of the
following tracts of land:

Salado Planning& Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes, January 12,2016· Page 1of 5



55.499+/- acres to PD-MU (Planned Development Mixed Use), generally located at the
northeast comer of FM 2268 and 1-35 frontage road (map available at city hall- Area A).

197.265* +/- acres to PD-MU (Planned Development Mixed Use), generally located at the
comer of Salado Oaks Drive and FM 2268, and the 700 block of Royal Street Drive, just
east of Rose Way Circle (map available at city hall- Area B).

57.985 +/- acres to PD-C (Planned Development Commercial), generally located at the
southeast comer ofFM 2268 and 1-35 frontage road (map available at city hall- Area C).

3.12 +/- acres from HD (Historical District) to PD-C (Planned Development Commercial),
generally located at 714 South Main Street (map available at city hall- Area D).

* Posted acreage was greater; reconciliation of properties revealed duplicates.

Administrator Foutz explained the proposed uses for each tract and the concept plan for
Sanctuary development. The Village mailed feedback forms to all property owners within
200 feet of the areas to be zoned or rezoned:

Area A: 68 letters mailed, 15 returned, 2 approval, 13 denial (2 from outside
Village limits)
Area B: 71 letters mailed, 14 returned, 0 approval, 14 denials, (4 from outside
Village limits)
Area C: 15 letters mailed, 1 returned, 0 approval, 1 denial
Area 0: 10 letters mailed, 8 returned, I approval, 8 denial (requires super-majority
vote of Board of Aldermen to approve zoning request)

She said the proposed zoning/rezoning requests meet the requirements of the Future Land
Use Plan (FLUP, the Transportation Plan, and the Future Trails System Plan.

Chairman Reihsen opened the public hearing at 2 p.m.

Hans Fields, 818 Blaylock, in speaking for the Salado Historical Society, said he is opposed
to the rezoning request for Area D.

Sandy Wicker, 404 O.W. Lowery, registered her opposition to the rezoning request for
Area 0 and her concern for what type of business will open on the property if the rezoning
request is approved.

Bonnie Smith, 717 Center Circle, asked the P&Z Commission to respect the cultural history
of Salado with respect to the rezoning request for Area D.

Carolyn Britt, 1258 S. Church St. Georgetown, said Salado is known for its charm and
quaintness, which should be presented in the Historical District.

Karen Kinnison, 507 San Jose Road, said that "sanctuary" means holy place and sacred,
and that Salado already was those things before the proposed Sanctuary development.

Salado Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes, January 12,2016· Page 2 of 5



Bill Kinnison, 1216 Salado Oaks Drive, explained some of the history of the Historical
District and his concern about possible development in Area D if the rezoning is approved.

Vic Means, 305 N. Main St., discussed the history of College Hill and expressed his desire
that the zoning not be changed.

Bev Turnbo, 349 College Hill Drive, spoke against the proposed Area D rezoning and said
that approve the measure could ruin the character of Salado.

James Haney, 501 Santa Rosa, shared family history of Salado and expressed his desire to
see the Village preserve its cultural identity.

S.T. Meler, 619 Baines, said he never thought he'd see a high-rise Building in Area A and
expressed his desire not to do so.

Bruce Gordon, 1016 Salado Oaks Drive, expressed his opposition to the Sanctuary
development because the developers are asking for zoning without giving any idea of what
they intend to build.

Darlene Walsh, 1110 Mill Creek Drive, said she was disappointed that no plats have been
forthcoming from the Sanctuary developers.

Maurice Striegler, 901 Salado Oaks Drive, said he was opposed to using Salado OaksDrive
as a feeder into the Sanctuary development and that he is opposed to the increased
population density that the development will bring.

Mel Williams, 1207 Indian Trail, said he didn't know why this zoning and rezoning
requests are being considered because nobody in the community wants it.

Linda Reynolds, 507 Santa Rosa, said she was concerned because Area A is residential
area and is no place for commercial development, and that the deed for the six-acre
donation and the wastewater permit are being held in escrow instead of being ceded to the
Village.

Jill Shipman, 11 College Hill, asked what could not be built in the Historical District and
what could the development wish to build that is not currently an approved use.

Sheryl Russell, 1710 Old Mill Road, No. 12, talked about the impact ofa zoning change
on the Historical District and the impact of the proposed Sanctuary development on the
Village's current road system,

Rodney Russell, 1710Old Mill road, No. 12, said the Village sold its soul to get a sewer.

Chairman Reihsen closed the public hearing at 2:50 p.m.

Salado Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes, January 12,2016· Page 3 of 5



There was discussion by the Commission and Administrator Foutz about the four zoning
requests.

Commissioner Stalcup made a motion to recommend denial of the zoning and rezoning
request for Area as presented. Commissioner Wolfe seconded. The motion carried
unanimously.

Commissioner Wolfemade a motion to recommend denial of the zoning request for Area
B aspresented. Commissioner Stalcup seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Commissioner Wolfemade a motion to recommend approval of the zoning requestfor Area
C aspresented. Commissioner Stalcup seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Commissioner Stalcup made a motion to recommend denial of the rezoning request for
Area D aspresented. Commissioner Wolfeseconded. The motion carried unanimously.

4. Hold a public hearing and consider a recommendation on zoning and/or rezoning of the
following tract of land:

Hidden Glen (senior housing):
18.71 acres out of20.017 acres in the Young Williams Survey, Abstract No. 861, Tract 1,
to PD-MU (Planned Development Mixed Use) for Hidden Glen Senior Living Center,
located at 251 Mary Lane.

Administrator Foutz said the developer started building on the property before it came into
the Village. Mary Lane, a private road, provides access to the development and will be
upgraded. The proposed zoning meets the FLUP and Transportation Plan; no trails are
planned for the development. The developer paid a park fee in lieu of dedicating park land.

She said that 53 letters were sent to property owners within 200 feet of the development.
Four were returned, including one approval and three denials.

There was discussion about flooding and water runoff from the development.
Administrator Foutz explained that a detention pond has been installed.

No speakers emerged for the public hearing on the request.

Commissioner Stalcup made a motion to recommend approval of the zoning request as
presented. Commissioner Wolfesecond. The motion carried unanimously.

III. Adjourn.

There being no other business, Chairman Reihsen adjourned the meeting at 3:24 p.m.

Salado Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes, January 12,2016· Page 4 of 5





Village of Salado, Texas
Planning & Zoning Commission

Minutes
Regular Meeting

1:30p.m. Tuesday, February 16,2016
Municipal Building, 301 N. Stagecoach Road

Members Present: Chairman Gerry Reihsen, Ron Coleman, Merle Stalcup, Larry Wolfe.

Members Absent: Josh Bratton, Alternate Curt Doucet.

Others Present: Chrissy Lee, Planning and Development; Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary.

I. Call to Order.

Chairman Reihsen called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

II. Regular Agenda.

1. Consider and take action on a proposed sign design in the Historic District located at 1
Royal Street (Sirril Art Gallery) as per Section 3.1SK2, Permitting Process.

The proposed sign will be aluminum polyethylene substrate (lightweight sheet metal),
measuring 4 feet by 4 feet, and installed on the exteriorwall of the Rosanky building, facing
Royal Street. The property owner has given permission for the sign to be installed.

Commissioner Stalcup made a motion to approve theproposed sign design as presented.
Commissioner Wolfeseconded. The motion carried unanimously.

2. Consider and take action on a proposed sign design in the Historic District located at 1
Royal Street (Sugar Shack) as per Section 3.1SK2, Permitting Process.

There actually are two proposed signs, both composed of sign board composite, on the
building for this business, along with striped awnings over the windows. One sign will
measure 2 feet by 7 feet; one will measure 2 feet by S feet. Both will be installed on the
exterior wall of the building facing Main Street. The property owner has given permission
for the signs to be installed.

Commissioner Stalcup made a motion to approve theproposed sign design as presented.
Commissioner Coleman seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

3. Consider and take action on a proposed sign design in the Historic District located at 1
Royal Street (The Feathered Nest) per Section 3.1SK2, Permitting Process.



The proposed sign will consist of either sheet metal or wood (to be determined by the
owners), measure 3 feet bv 5 feet, and be installed on the exterior wall of the Rosansky
building facing Main Street. The property owner has given permission for the sign to be
installed.

CommissionerStalcupmade a motion to approve the proposed sign design as presented.
Commissioner Coleman seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

III. Adjourn.

Commissioner Coleman made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Wolfe seconded. The
motion to adjourn carried unanimously.

Chairman Reihsen adjourned the meeting at 1:39 p.m.

Gerry Riehsen, Chairman

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary

Gerry Reihsen, Chairman

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary



SALADO PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

04/12/2016
Item #1

Page 1 of2

DEPT/DIVISION REVIEW: Chrissy Lee, Planning and Development

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider and take action on a waiver to Section 3.9 Water and Wastewater Facility Design (fire
protection) of the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance 2009.03 for a replat of Terra Bella Phase III, a subdivision in the
ETJ.

(Language taken directly from Ordinance)

Section 3.9: Water and Wastewater Facility Design
a. Water supply for all new subdivisions shall be connected with the appropriate publicly certified

water supply corporation, and shall be capable of providing water for health and emergency
purposes, including fire protection.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANAL YSISj Terra Bella Phase III was originally platted prior to becoming part of the
Village ETJ and therefore platted only to Bell County standards. As it is now within the ETJ, the Village Engineer
reviewed the replat and construction plans for compliance with the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance No.
2009.03.

The following comments were made in regards to fire protection for the subdivision:

• Section 3.9 of the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance requires that fire protection be provided
for all new subdivisions. Based on input from the Village of Salado Fire Chief, the following options
for mitigation were recommended:

1. Install residential fire alarm systems on new construction and install a hydrant to a 6" line at
Armstrong Road or at some point within the subdivision such that it is no further than 1800'.

2. Install residential fire alarm systems on new construction and install fire hydrants in the
subdivision connected to 4" lines (if allowed by Armstrong Water Supply Corporation), and get
certification from a fire engineer that the system will operate sufficiently.

3. Replace existing 4" line with a 6" line and install fire hydrants within the subdivision.
4. Install a ground storage tank that can be filled by the 4" waterline and is accessible to a pumper

truck. Size and location to be determined by the design engineer.

Although anyone of these suggestions would have still required a waiver from the Subdivision Ordinance, Terra
Bella has chosen to ask for a variance to the fire protection requirements without meeting one of the suggested
mitigation options.

The applicant is requesting to allow the replat with the existing 4" water lines and install no fire hydrants.



04/12/2016
Item #1

Page 2 of2

FISCAL IMPACT: Although there is no direct fiscal impact to the Village, failure to meet the requirements
of fire protection will result in the subdivisionhaving a lower ISO (Insurance ServiceOffice) rating for the homes.
In addition, when the subdivision is annexed into the Village, it will negatively impact the citywide rating and
contribute to higher insurance rates.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends a one-time approval based on the subdivisionbeing existing
and subject to the recommendation of the Salado Fire Chief to install a dry hydrant. Please see the attached letter.
Staff has contacted surrounding Fire Marshals and consulted with our Fire Chief to identify what cities require.
All cities we spoke with, in all cases, require installation of 6" water lines and to provide fire hydrants, regardless
of whether the water supplier can support hydrants. This is ensure long term public health and safety once the
supplier can ....

ATTACHMENTS:
• Subdivision Variance Application
• Letter fromApplicant
• Letter from Shane Berrier, Village of Salado Fire Chief
• Letter fromVillage Engineer John Simcik, P.E., C.F.M.
• Final Plat of Terra Bella SubdivisionPhase III (replat)
• ArmstrongW.S.C. Water Line Extension

2



APPLICANT
PROPERTY OWNER

MAR a 02016

fl11age
Salado

Mailing Address:

J2 -e ---r: E I; C HI 2'"- )~ 111<-

s- z:3 i/, e_. La·t 0
Name:

Daytime Phone:

Fax:
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION · '-r 1) S'" J J 51on. ~ '-;i? 0
Street Address: +~Tr-C(_ DEL '-It k 1;01/1/1 Acres: __ ~__ ...d_-~

t •. l.L_
Location: 2,-. In((~ ;a;z. 11{. tV C1ri2TH 0 LtJr-nev

(ie: corner of_ & _; or, 1mile southofFM _; etc.)

E~~~OfP~~y __ ~_'__ j~,/~J_I_5~/_~_'-------~-~-----
Are there buildings on the property? ~ If yes, what are they used for. ~/k~

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

Page 1 of2



SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

\llj15"CO
$25fl786Application Fee, due at time of application and payable to the Village of Salado.

Site plan with additional information needed to properly and effectively review the request.
5 copies. (All drawings must be to scale.)

PLEASE NOTE:

All agreements to the variance by neighbors of the property in question must be in writing to be submitted for
support to the variance request.

No variance shall be granted unless the Zoning Board of Adjustments finds:
(1) That there are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land involved such that the strict application of

the provisions of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use of the land; and
(2) That the variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of the

applicant; and
(3) That the granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare, or injurious to

other property within the area; and
(4) That the granting of the variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly use of other land within the

areain accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance.

Revised 0412015

Zoning Variance Request Application Page 2 of2



Ms. Kim Foutz

City Administrator

Village of Salado

Salado TX 76571

Dear Ms. Foutz,

Herewith is my application for a subdivision variance request to not have to add fire hydrants to my
existing subdivision, Terra Belia, which has recently had some boundary changes needing to be made. In
a letter to you (enclosed), is a statement from engineer, John Simchik, that fire protection be provided
for new subdivisions. We are asking for a waiver for that since our water supply is from a rural water
supply corporation, Armstrong, and they do not provide sufficient water capacity for fire protection. I
believe their engineer, Johnny Tabor, has forwarded you information about the system.

Since this Is an existing subdivision with relatively minor changes to its boundaries to complete the use
of the property, I will greatly appreciate consideration of a waiver of requiring fire protection.

Attached find the new plat called phase III, the original plat, the water service changes and the two

letters I have received by copies from Mr. Simchik.

~:;~,-,Y -
Joe T. Ritchie

Owner, Terra Bella Subdivision



o FIre Department
P.o. Box 503

Salado, Texas 76571
Tel. 254-947-8961 • Fax 254-947-1006

Salado VFD is agreeing to a one time only acceptance of not having any fire hydrants for fire protection
within the ordinance fire codes of the Village of Salado, due to Terra Bella Subdivision only adding 1-2
lots from original plat accepted by Bell County in the past. With the homeowners of Terra Bella
accepting that if there is a fire in subdivision there will be no water source available to the fire
department if or when the trucks run out of water, the fire could spread elsewhere before extinguished.
Salado VFDwould really recommend the developer to look into installing dry hydrants to the ponds in
subdivision for a closer water source. Keep in mind the fire departments closest hydrant for water is at

the intersection of Armstrong and Sulfer Wells Rd.

Shane Berrier
Salado VFD Chief
www.Saladof'ire.com
P.254.947.8961
C. 254.760.1937

Respectfull y,



Temple
One South Main Street
Temple. Texas 76501
(254) 773·373 I

RICK N. KASBERG,P.E.
R. DAVIDPATRICK, P.E., CFM
mOMAS D.VALLE,P.E.
GINGERR.TOLBERT, P.E.
ALVINR. "TRAE" SUTTON, Ill, P.E., CFM

Georgetown
1008 Soutll Main Street

Georgetown. Texas 78626
(512) 819·9478

KASBERG, PATRICK & ASSOCIATES, LP
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

. Texas Firm F·510

March 4, 2016

Ms. Kim Foutz
City Administrator
Village of Salado
P. O. Box 219
Salado, Texas 76571

Re: Terra Bella Subdivision Phase III
Construction Plans - Street and Waterline Extensions
Salado, Texas

Dear Ms. Foutz:

We have completed our first review of the referenced construction plans which we received on
February 24, 2016. The following is a summary of our comments for the applicant.

Via Val1e Extension

• Sheet C2.0 - General Construction Note 2 references work within state right-of-way and lists
the TxDOT Area Engineer as a contact. To the best of our knowledge, this is not applicable
to this project and may be removed from the construction plans.

• Sheet C2.D - Note 8 references the City of Temple; revise to Village of Salado.
• Sheet C2.0 - The second sentence of Note 14 is incomplete.
• Sheet C2.D - Notes 17 and 24 are not applicable inasmuch as there are no sanitary services in

this area.
• Sheet C3.0 - The drainage area map indicates Al is 0.92 acres; however, the calculations

indicate that it is 0.91 acres. Please correct this discrepancy.
• Sheet C3.0 - The drainage calculations indicate no change between pre- and post-project

conditions. It is anticipated that there should be some change inasmuch as a paved cul-de-sac
is shown to be constructed within the drainage area. If this is not true, please provide an
explanation that justifies showing the calculations as they are.

• Sheet CS.O - Please provide a copy of the Geotechnical Report as referenced in the Typical
Street Section.

• General Comment - Please use Village of Salado Standard Construction Details as found in
the Technical Construction Standards and Specifications Manual (i.e. mountable curb, tree
protection, erosion control, etc.).

• All comments from the Bell County Engineer's Office, Bell County Health Department, and
Armstrong Water Supply Corporation shall be addressed prior to approval by the Village of
Salado.



Ms. Kim Foutz
March 4, 2016
Page Two

Armstrong WSC Waterhne Extension

• Is there an existing water service for Block 4, Lot 4 (east side of Via Fiume)? If not, a water
service should be included for this lot.

• It appears that there needs to be callouts for additional fittings at the 90° bends at the street
crossings of Via Fiume and Via Valle.

• Final plans need to be signed and sealed by an engineer licensed in the State of Texas.
• It is noted that fire protection is not provided for this subdivision.
• Section 3.9 of the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance requires that fire protection be

provided for all new subdivisions. Based on input from the Village of Salado Fire Chief, the
following options for compliance are recommended:
1. Install residential fire alarm systems on new construction and install a hydrant to a 6"

line at Armstrong Road or at some point within the subdivision such that it is no further
than 1800'.

2. Install residential fire alarm systems on new construction and. install fire hydrants in
the subdivision connected to 4" lines (if allowed by Armstrong Water Supply
Corporation), and get certification from a fire engineer that the system will operate
sufficiently.

3. Replace existing 4" line with a 6" line and install fire hydrants within the subdivision.
4. Install a ground storage tank that can be fined by the 4" waterline and is accessible to a

pumper truck. Size and location to be determined by the design engineer.

If you have any questions or comments, please call or email.

Sincerely,

John A. Simcik, P.E., C.F.M.

xc: 2002-105
Mr. Chuck Lucko, RPLS, All County Surveying, Inc.
Mr. Stephen Eubanks, Bell County Engineer's Office
Mr. Michael Jahns, Bell County Health Department
Mayor Skip Blancett, Village of Salado
Mr. Anthony Beach, P.E., BSP Engineers
Me. Johnny Tabor, P.E., Tabor & Associates, Inc.



...... Plat or
TERRA BELLA SUBDIVISION PHASE III

_ A F!Ef'l.ATOf' LOTS 1-5 NID I..OT!I~, eI..OGK II aid LOT 10, eI..OGK 2 , _ BB.J.A !l.eDIVI5ION,
Of' RI!GORI;> IN c;.t,BIIET c;., 5lIDE 1!I!I!H5, PLAT R!C.ORD5 Of' EELL GOIMlY, 1EXII5,

HlTHIH 1HE! I!>CTRA~""- ~TIOII (l!TJ) Of'
1HE! \III.J..ASe Of' s.o.LIOO,EELL G<:UIIY, TEXAS.

,
1, !
II i~ •

I ~:I t:i I',
f Hlll1! ,I:
f " " ali~ i r I'~ , .

11 i
" '" L~-;c;"""

i;
i
i
i
i

__ .
lDT.

......

--,.
N~~=,
~==-.::r--r.:t"

---_.._h __

• =:-....::..--:.::-.,. .......0=- __........_ ..
~--------
~.2, __ 1 __ &411', r.k)O'...,,,_ ......

~DJ·GGL.__ M

PAGE 2 OF 2



ARMSTRONG ~.S.C.
TERRA BELLA SUBDIVISION
WATER LINE EXTENSION

TABOR Ie ASSOCIATES, INC.
CONSlJLfll«l OI(1rI'lH~.$

1'.0,80)(1789 w.co. TEX.r.s7~"03 1i!541-'756-2Ua

BELL COUNTY



./
»>

»>___ -

-: /\
/-

-----' --'\
/
/

\ - _ _ _ ~~)PROP£RT'ILl~.

\ - - -_ -- --_
\
\
\

/
\
\

I
I
I
I
I
I

II
Ii
II
II
II
I

\
I
I
/

ARMSTRONG •. S.C.
TERRA BELLA SUBDMSlON ~
WATER UNE EXTENSION =~1;;"

00.
TABOR " ASSOCIATES, INC. """'..... ,"

COHSUln .. ENGItaRS FIfW' nus ftEET ~
1----1 P.O.OOXf7tll 1W:O.TElC.*.S'16"J11lr3 cei<4F756-£I1a Of" J:._



8lJjN @VM jt1l/ll93s 3' liMO N51dlI

'a31ON JStWaHlO &s:nMn 1J3.:I 0\ $I 1'IlJ.S,l$ W)IOI; ~~l
OIlY SHl :IIll"'M Ni3H N331AJ.39l:lHY15I(I NOlLVUV,uS 'NiI'I 'e

'CI3J.O~lSlHIlIlKlCSSl"., 'l*lS5311d
ONIlW3d:) "M'!!ION1V3d Ols:ntn DNUSIKJ.:JOONIckNJ.TlV'9

'SNOUV11~()OtJIJ.]lQY.II1d<NOI«
WM j.j,J,W. I....,~::l cr 9'II.lS~J. ctN NCt1::lflIlJSNroTW "I,

~UIM]::M:IJ.J.oWH01CN~ ::IN"TW"V
'tJtjtll!U

OIMWtlS NI tDOr\lJto1I3d "T1'M$ 0tN N0I.J.Vl"N1SMt:um
mVM owalMS ~J "MIOCIIONI )W S100cIS" EflI'tiW 'II

'('MmCIlNJ~IllIl4J-l:f1r-~n.~..£~~ ~ 'to

~ <NlOW NI--tJ7T'J»O ItO 03.'-]II:;IS 'SV IQIlS
9NllO)1B"M:DdSl*I'I03IIAlI~~1IOSl'¥'I:lldS"t

·M"J3!'o1!HO.w~S'I~~rr~~~~~~~ '~
")!JO'lII.l5rmlUAOJH3I'B7fld

OJ. ~OQjd ..100:1 '11'1 {i HJ.IM. S'DNll.ill ONY ldld II3Nl:I ·t

"STN
!5NjSSO~Oovoij NI,," ~mvl\

_ ....-==-_ ...&':~==

__-*~~m""~_
iii

i1Y13d DNiSljo 18 3jjgjN65

a-
'5TH

.lC=o~' .'(~.'


